Legistar No. 990288
Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

September 13, 1999

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners DATE: AuguskZ3x09%
RRETREXPDING

SECOND READING

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: Grdinance No. 0-99-71
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Appendix A

of the Code of Ordinances to add a surcharge for Fast Track building
permits; providing directions to the codifier; providing a severability
clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed

ordinance.

The City Commission at its meeting of July 26, 1999, authorized the City Attorney to draft
and the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance for Fast Track Permitting, a new pilot
program within the Building Department which would allow contractors, developers, and owners 1o
request Fast Track service when making an application for permit. Appendix A would need to be
amended to add the Fast Track surcharge fee, which would be equal to the permit fee amount, not to

exceed $350.00.
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 4-0.



